

MINUTES FROM THE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON OCTOBER 18, 2022, AT 7:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Martin Pike, William James, Steve Mulberry, Richard Buxton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ian Morcott, AJ Lewis, Paul Hibbard

REPRESENTATIVES:

GUESTS:

TRANSCRIBER: Amy Pearson

MINUTES:

No minutes were approved.

RECOGNIZE PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE:

OLD BUSINESS

FAA Funding and Projects

No updates. Carry forward.

Airport Overlay Creation

No updates. Carry forward.

BLM SEAT Base

No updates. Carry forward.

NEW BUSINESS

Airport Traffic Patterns – Safety

Not discussed.

GENERAL COMMITTEE DISCUSSION

While there was a quorum, no items were discussed due to a lack of information for committee members.

AGENDA SET FOR NEXT MEETING

ADJOURN

There being no further business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 7:06 p.m.


Chair

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NOVEMBER 15, 2022 MEETING

OLD BUSINESS

FAA Funding and Projects
Airport District Creation
BLM SEAT Base

NEW BUSINESS

Airport Traffic Patterns - Safety